TO:

Frances Mizuno, Assistant Executive Director

FROM: Joyce Machado, Director of Finance
SUBJECT: Self-Funding
DATES: 10.10.19 FAC and BOD

2019 Water Year (Fiscal Year 3/1/19-2/29/20) attachment 1
Self-Funding actual expenses (paid and pending) for SLDMWA Routine O&M
through August 31, 2019 are under budget by $1,369,124.

2018 Water Year (Fiscal Year 3/1/18-2/28/19)
Staff has completed the reconciliations of revenue collections and deliveries, and
Draft Contractor Records were mailed October 7, 2019 for a 30 day review.

2017 Water Year (Fiscal Year 3/1/17-2/28/18)

Contractor WY17 delivery and revenue reconciliations are complete. Staff is
working to complete all the remaining financial reconciliations and the final
allocation of known costs.

Qutstanding

Intertie O&M Cost Recovery

WY12 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY13 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY 14 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY1S5 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY16 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
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